BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MiSSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager Office (801) 855-5670 FAX (601) 859-6857

MEMORANDUM

June 29, 2017

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District HI
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E. ‘79{
County Engineer and Road Manager

Re:  Right of Way
Distribution Drive

Camper Corral had access into their parking lot at the end of Distribution Drive which was being used as a
turnaround by the public. That access point has recently been closed. As a result, a cul-de-sac needs to be
constructed so that vehicles are able to turn around,

Therefore, it is the recommendation of the Engineering Depattment to acquire the three (3) parcels of
property to build the cul-de-sac at the end of Distribution Drive and that the cul-de-sac be added to the

County’s Road Registry,
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